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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 
October 5, 2018 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

  
Bid #7597620 
  
Title:  MPA 430 - Owner’s Program Manager Supplement CR 80 – 
School Construction Projects 
 
Bid Closing Date & Time:  Wednesday, December 12, 2018 10:00 AM  
Notice to Vendors: 

 
1. Answers and clarification to questions: see below 
2. Budget detail sheet 
3. Sign in sheets 
4. Handouts from Ride 

 
 
Answers to questions: 
 
- Page 13 of RFP: “Budget forms” not attached (“Provide hourly rates for all Owner’s Project 
Management Services on the attached Budget Forms.) – Bidder walk through indicated that firms are to 
develop their own form for submission, please confirm. Forms are included in this addendum. Please 
provide one form per year, otherwise the hourly rates will remain unchanged for the duration of the 
MPA.  
 
- Page 15 of RFP: “Two (2) completed original and copy versions, signed and sealed Appendix 
A.” – does this mean (2) original signed, and (2) copies? Yes. 
 
- Page 16 of RFP: “The technical proposal is limited to twenty (20) pages…” – does this mean 20 
sheets double-sided? Yes.  
 
- Please provide the Budget Forms referenced on page 13 of the RFP. See response to question 1.  
 
- Are you expecting the OPM team to provide all services required for Stage 1, or will the LEA’s 
contract directly for these services (i.e. facility condition assessment, demographic study, educational 
specifications, etc.)? LEAs will contact the OPMs directly with the scope of services they are seeking.  
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- What is your target number of OPM’s to be hired for this initial RFP? This RFP is to create a 
Master Price Agreement for OPMs.  Because of the new statutory requirements for OPM, we anticipate 
including as many qualified vendors on the list as possible. LEAs would then solicit proposals from 
vendors on the MPA for their specific projects.  
 
- Was there a previous RFI/RFP solicitation seeking OPM services, and if so, what was the result 
of that initiative?  Were there firms chosen or was the solicitation not advanced, and if so, what was the 
reason for that? There was a separate Request for Information issued in May, which based on responses 
and enacted statues led to the creation of this Master Price Agreement RFP.  
 
- What firms are currently prequalified to perform these OPM services?  If none, will all firms 
have to submit through this RFP or will you transfer qualifications from other State prequalification 
programs? This process will determine who is qualified to perform OPM services specifically for School 
Construction projects and is separate than MPA 430.  
 
 
Clarification:  
 
Pursuant to RIGL 37-2-7, the OPM cannot also serve as the design firm, the construction firm, and/or 
the subcontractors on the same project. 
 
Kathy Missell 
Chief Buyer  
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 
posted. 



 

BUDGET DETAIL SHEET * 
FISCAL YEAR ____________ 
 
EMPLOYEE SALARY AND BENEFIT DETAIL (TOTAL COMPENSATION)** 

NAME POSITION TITLE 

 
NUMBER OF 

HOURS           

 
HOURLY RATE 

(including benefits) 

 
SALARY and 

BENEFIT                 
TOTAL 

$ 

     
     
     
     
 
TOTAL REQUEST 
 

    
 

    
 
PURCHASED SERVICES DETAIL 

 
 

NAME 
 
 
 

POSITION TITLE  
HOURS 

 
 

HOURLY 
RATE 

$ 

 
TOTAL  

$ 

     
     
 
TOTAL REQUEST 
 

  
 

  
$ 

 
OTHER EXPENDITURES DETAIL  
 

EXPENSE CATEGORY 
 

 
DESCRIPTION 

 
TOTAL 

Supplies and Materials   
Travel ***   
Printing   
Office Expense   
Other: (describe)   
Indirect Cost   
         Total  $  
 
* Please include a detail budget sheet for each state fiscal year (July 1st – June 30th) 
 
** Please round hourly rates to the nearest whole dollar and ensure there are no 
rounding differences with the extended totals. 
 
*** Reimbursement for travel within the continental United States is limited to the per 
diem rates established by the General Services Administration (GSA).  Per diem rates 
are posted at www.gsa.gov/perdiem. 
 

 

http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem
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